

## CURRENT PRODUCT SUPPLY STATUS

PRODUCT NAME	SUPPLY STATUS
Dimetrum (dienogest) 2mg tablet	This product is in stock.
Imvaggis (estriol) 0.03mg pessary	This product is in stock.
OESTROGEL (estradiol (0.06% w/w)) Pump-pack	This product is in stock.  Note there are two pack shapes now available in the UK. One is a conical shaped bottle with a blue lid and the other is a cylindrical bottle with a white lid. It is only the pack that is different and the formulation of the product remains the same.  The cylindrical bottle with a white lid may come with either a preprinted canister label or a canister with the label adhered.  All labels on Oestrogel bottles contain the same information.  Oestrogel products have the same qualitative and quantitative composition, and as such, they all have the same quality and efficacy. Dosing remains the same for both bottles.
TESTOGEL (testosterone) 50mg gel in sachets	This product is no longer supplied in the UK.
TESTOGEL (testosterone) 40.5mg gel in sachets	This product is in stock.
TESTOGEL (testosterone) 16.2mg/g gel	This product is in stock.
UTROGESTAN (micronised progesterone) 100mg capsules	This product is in stock.  Note the Serious Shortage Protocol (SSP) SSP056 for Utrogestan 100mg capsules (micronized progesterone) that was active from 19 May 2023 to 29 Sept 2023 has expired as per the NHS Business Services Authority website: https://www.nhsbsa.nhs.uk/pharmacies-gp-practices-and-appliance-contractors/serious-shortage-protocols-ssps. (Please note if you follow this link you will be leaving BHUK's website and be directed to the external website of the NHS Business Services Authority).
UTROGESTAN VAGINAL (micronised progesterone) 200mg Capsules	This product is in stock.

## **Reporting of side effects**

If you get any side effects, talk to your doctor, pharmacist or nurse. This includes any possible side effects not listed in the package leaflet. By reporting side effects you can help provide more information on the safety of our medicines. If you have had an adverse event or pregnancy case, please contact Besins Healthcare (UK) Ltd. Drug Safety on 0203 862 0920 or email: pharmacovigilance@besins-healthcare.com immediately. For medical information inquiries please contact 01748 828 789 or email besins@eu.propharmagroup.com. You can also report side effects directly via the Yellow Card Scheme at: www.mhra.gov.uk/yellowcard or search for MHRA Yellow Card in the Google Play or Apple App Store.